Emily Stainer

From: Matt Dodds

Sent: 22 November 2016 10:44

To: 'n.tupling@welhat.gov.uk'

Subject: FW: Planning Application 6/2016/1778/FULL - 11 Brookmans Avenue, Brookmans Park,
Hatfield, AL9 7QH

Attachments: PRA 11 Brookmans Avenue FINAL DRAFT (minus records).pdf

Dear Nicol

Thank you for sending the bat survey through. The survey states that a roost is confirmed and therefore more
surveys are required in the bat activity season to determine extent of use and to generate the information required
for a licence application. This will entail withdrawal of the application until these surveys can be conducted — as per
ODPM circular 06/05 para 99.

Alternatively if the ecological consultant was prepared to put forward worst case scenario mitigation based on the
evidence found to date, including the location, dimensions and specifications for a replacement bat loft (like for like
in size, no breathable membranes used), clearly marked on plans, together with a strategy for demolition and
replacement, then it may be possible to determine the application with a condition stating that no demolition can
occur until the surveys have been completed and the European protected species (EPS) licence supplied to the LPA.
They will also need to supply answers to the 3 tests of an EPS licence so that the LPA can consider them and
discharge your duties under the Conservation of Habitats and Species Regulations 2010. | would however advise that
there is not enough information to be sure that the roost is not a maternity roost at this stage. If the worst case
option is taken, any roost compensation must be designed for a maternity roost until evidence is available to the
contrary.

Although this may speed up determination of the application it would not speed up development, which would have
to wait for surveys to be completed and the licence applied for. Development is unlikely to commence before
autumn 2017 (if it is a maternity roost), so it may be prudent to advise that the application is withdrawn and all the
information supplied before resubmitting.

If you would like to discuss further please get in touch.
Best wishes

Matt Dodds

Matt Dodds
Senior Planning & Biodiversity Officer
Herts & Middlesex Wildlife Trust

Grebe House

St Michael's Street

St Albans

AL3 4SN

T: 01727 858901 x236

M: 07775 546445

E: Matt.Dodds@hmwt.org

W: www.hertswildlifetrust.org.uk

Protecting Wildlife for the Future



Our white admirals are disappearing. Once a common sight in Hertfordshire
and Middlesex, our white admiral butterflies rely on our woodland rides and
glades for food and shelter. However, with the decline of native broadleaf
woodland, populations of these beautiful butterflies have declined drastically
in the last 20 years. Such important habitats need our care, commitment and
expertise.

We must protect their habitat needs if we are to safeguard this spectular
woodland butterfly. A donation from you today will help our ride and glade
management work continue — can you help us? Donate today.

We are the leading voice for wildlife conservation in Hertfordshire and
neighbouring areas. With over 40 nature reserves spanning 1,900 acres,from
beautiful woodlands and wetlands to rare patches of heath and orchard, we
take practical action every day to help wildlife flourish. You can help us to
protect your local wildlife today. Become a member and join more than
20,000 others in Hertfordshire and Middlesex who say wildlife matters to
them!

Herts and
Middlesex

Registered in England No 816710 | Registered Charity No 239863

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender. This message may contain confidential
information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and
delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing
or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

From: Nicol Tupling [mailto:n.tupling@welhat.gov.uk]

Sent: 17 November 2016 11:32

To: Planning Administrator <Planning@hmwt.org>

Subject: Planning Application 6/2016/1778/FULL - 11 Brookmans Avenue, Brookmans Park, Hatfield, AL9 7QH

Dear Sir,

Please find attached a Bat survey which has been provided by the agent in response to the Wildlife Trusts
comments on this application.

Kind regards

Nicol Tupling

Planning Support Officer

Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council
Email: n.tupling@welhat.gov.uk
Tel: 01707 357365

Please consider the environment before printing this email.



Y ou can report missed bins, abandoned vehicles, fly-tipping, litter, graffiti and flyposting as well astell us
about problems with litter and dog bins Online. The information in this email is intended for the named
recipients only. It may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless
the information is legally exempt from disclosure, the confidentiality of this email and your reply cannot be
guaranteed.

Thisemail and any attachments may contain confidential information and intellectual property (including
copyright material). It is only for the use of the addressee(s) in accordance with any instructions contained
within it. Please treat any persona and sensitivity data that may be contained within this email in
accordance with the requirements of the Data Protection Act 1998 (the Act). Such data should only be
processed and retained where there is alegitimate need to do so. Should you have alegitimate need to share
thisinformation please make the recipient aware of their responsibilities for handling this data in accordance
with the Act. If you are not the addressee, you are prohibited from copying, forwarding, disclosing, saving
or otherwise using it in any way. If you receive this email in error, please immediately advise the sender and
delete it. Sopra Steriamay monitor the content of emails within Welwyn Hatfield Council?s network to
ensure compliance with the Council?s policies and procedures. Emails are susceptible to ateration and their
integrity (including origin) cannot be assured. Welwyn Hatfield Council and Steria shall not be liable for
any modification to a message, or for messages falsely sent.

The full Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council email disclaimer can be viewed at
www.wel hat.gov.uk/emaildisclaimer.




